
From: Naila [mailto:naila@ctc.org.pk]  

Sent: Friday, May 24, 2019 10:26 AM 
To: imran.ali@ctc.org.pk 

Subject: FW: Karachi UCPO's vacant Positions. 

 
 
 
 
If you need any further information or assistance regarding the same, please let us know. 
 
Regards, 
Naila Nizam 
Project Coordinator - PTPP 
CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.            
Plot 1, Street 9,  G-8/2, Islamabad, Pakistan. 
Tel: +92-51-111-111-920, Cell: Cell:0345-8566181 
 
From: PARVEEN, Khalida [mailto:parveenk@who.int]  

Sent: Friday, May 24, 2019 9:03 AM 
To: Naila <naila@ctc.org.pk> (naila@ctc.org.pk) 

Cc: BELAYNEH, Asalif Demissie; DUBE, Tafadzwa; MUTUKU, Tom; ASLAM, Shaista; ZAHEER, Bilal; 
AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem; irfan@ctc.org.pk 

Subject: RE: Karachi UCPO's vacant Positions. 

 
Dear Naila, 
 
As per the request from Sindh office regarding the transfer requests of UCPOs based on their current 
locality you may proceed further with this transfer. Also you have completed this verification by your 
own source (reference email attached) therefore there will be no further confusions. 
 
However, in case of any other clarity you may contact Ms Shaista. 
 
Once completed please share with us the updated PTPP staff sheet. 
 
 
Best Regards, 
khalida 
 
From: ASLAM, Shaista  

Sent: Wednesday, 15 May 2019 2:50 PM 
To: PARVEEN, Khalida 

Cc: ALI, Asif; BELAYNEH, Asalif Demissie; DUBE, Tafadzwa; MUTUKU, Tom 
Subject: RE: Karachi UCPO's vacant Positions. 

 
Dear Khalida, 
 
Is there any update on the status of memo shared? 
 
Thank you. 

tel:+92%2051%20111%20111%20920


Felicitations, 

Shaista Aslam |Prov.HR Assistant |WHO-PEI Sindh|Cell: 03008384732/0333851882 

 
From: ASLAM, Shaista  
Sent: Wednesday, May 1, 2019 11:48 AM 
To: PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int> 
Cc: ALI, Asif <asifa@who.int>; BELAYNEH, Asalif Demissie <belayneha@who.int>; DUBE, Tafadzwa 
<dubet@who.int>; MUTUKU, Tom <mutukut@who.int> 
Subject: RE: Karachi UCPO's vacant Positions. 
 
Dear Khalida, 
 
Reference to the trail emails below, please find attached transfers request Memo for Karachi Towns 
UCPOs for further communication to CTC after due process. I am dispatching the original memo for you 
today. Thank you. 
 
Best, 
SA 
 
From: ALI, Asif <asifa@who.int>  
Sent: Saturday, April 27, 2019 4:52 PM 
To: BELAYNEH, Asalif Demissie <belayneha@who.int> 
Cc: ASLAM, Shaista <aslamsh@who.int>; MOHAMED, ABDINOOR HAJI <amohamed@who.int> 
Subject: FW: Karachi UCPO's vacant Positions. 
Importance: High 
 
Dr Sir, 
 
With reference to below, we have prepared NFR for transfer requests of 10 UCPOs in Karachi. Total 18 
requests were received from Karachi UCPOs requesting transfer from current UCs to other UCs. Only 10 
requests could be processed and  rest of 08 requests could not be accommodated as requested UCs 
were already filled or not sanctioned. 
 
NFR – Transfer request is attached. This task is awaited.  
 
Dear Shaista your support is required to follow-up the NFR.  
 
 
Regards 
Asif Ali 
 
 
 
From: ASLAM, Shaista <aslamsh@who.int>  
Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2019 2:27 PM 
To: ASIF, Ali <asifa@who.int> 
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Cc: DUBE, Tafadzwa <dubet@who.int>; Imran Ali <imran.ali@ctc.org.pk>; BELAYNEH, Asalif Demissie 
<belayneha@who.int>; MOHAMED, ABDINOOR HAJI <amohamed@who.int> 
Subject: RE: Karachi UCPO's vacant Positions. 
Importance: High 
 
Dear Dr. Asif, 
 
Reference email below from Imran Ali – APW focal person from CTC, you are requested to share the 
attached sheet with all the Area Coordinators for Karachi Districts. Please instruct them to work closely 
with their PEOs to fill this sheets on priority for all the existing UCPOs. This will help the UCPOs to 
perform well if their UC of residence is vacant and they can be transferred (UCPOs will be required to 
provide their updated resident certificates). CTC once is clear about UCPOs placement can then further 
decide on filling the positions from the roster candidates or otherwise advertise the positions if roster 
candidates are not available for specific UCs. 
 
Please request Area Coordinators to do this on priority since CTC is getting individual transfer emails. 
This if is done as an exercise once can make the process smooth and help avoid confusions. Thank you 
for understanding. 
 
Best, 
SA 
 
From: Imran Ali <imran.ali@ctc.org.pk>  
Sent: Friday, March 15, 2019 12:28 PM 
To: ASLAM, Shaista <aslamsh@who.int> 
Cc: sarah@ctc.org.pk; BULEDI LOLAI, Ghulam Hussain <buledig@who.int>; naila@ctc.org.pk; ASIF, Ali 
<asifa@who.int>; DUBE, Tafadzwa <dubet@who.int> 
Subject: Karachi UCPO's vacant Positions. 
 
Dear Ms.Shaista, 
 
Greetings! 
 
Please find attached UCPO’s vacant positions list for Karachi. As per current staff record some UCPO’s 
are non-local to their UC’s as this is already discussed in previous coordination meetings. Kindly review 
attached list and let us know if any staff shuffling is required. After confirmation from your side CTC will 
advertise the vacant positions of UCPO’s. 
 
Regards, 

 
Imran Ali 
Regional Coordinator-Sindh 
CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.            
Email: Imran.ali@ctc.org.pk 
Cell# 0346-8503322 
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